From: Ewan Campbell

Sent: 18 June 2024 16:50
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Hampstead Police station

We're proud to be ranked the highest loca

authority in Stonewall's Top 100 Employe
List for LGBTQ+ people 2022
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camden

PROUD

From: Marc Strong <MarcS@ashleywildegroup.com>
Sent: 13 June 2024 17:14

To: Ewan Campbell <Ewan.Campbell@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Hampstead Police station

You don't often get email from marcs@ashleywildegroup.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir




T own a flat on Heath Street which is a stone-throw away from the Hampstead Police Station. I am in full
support of the redevelopment of a once very memorable building.

Having reviewed the scheme, T am most impressed by the design.( Applications ref. 2024/1078/P and
2024/1186/L, Hampstead Police Station)

Bringing any kind of life back into the building, with both housing and commercial space would be great,
for our local businesses, cafes, restaurants

etc on our high street.

Many thanks

Kind regards,

Marc Strong

Ashley Wilde Group Ltd

https://www.ashleywildegroup.com | Tel: +44 (0)1707 635 201
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Licensed brands in AWG’s portfolio include Laura Ashley, Sara Miller, Cath Kidston, Orla Kiely, Sophie Allport, Amanda Holden, Timorous
Beasties, Clarissa Hulse, Emily Bond, Graham & Brown and William Morris At Home.
In-house Fabric brands include Ashley Wilde Designs, KAl, Voyage Decoration and illumin8.
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